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Anupama

From: BWF [noreply@tournamentsoftware.com]
Sent: 27 July 2023 17:51
To: entryint@badmintonindia.org
Cc: indiajipune@badmintonindia.org; entryint@badmintonindia.org
Subject: Badminton Association of  INDIA, confirmation of entry for YONEX SUNRISE India Junior 

International Grand Prix 2023.

  
THIS IS AN AUTOMATED EMAIL MESSAGE, REPLIES ARE IGNORED.   

 

 

 

 

Badminton Association of INDIA, confirmation of 
entry for YONEX SUNRISE India Junior 
International Grand Prix 2023. 

 

  

YONEX SUNRISE India Junior International Grand 
Prix 2023  
BWF - Badminton Asia Confederation | Pune, India 
8/29/2023 to 9/3/2023  
Junior International Grand Prix  
 

 

This is a copy of your online Group Entry for the YONEX SUNRISE 
India Junior International Grand Prix 2023 tournament. You can 
add/delete players in this Group Entry untill the entry deadline by 
logging in with your Account and starting the Online Group Entry 
Wizard for this tournament. 

Event 
Member 

ID 
Country Player Gender 

Request 

status 

MS-

U19 
56491 India ABBASI, Shaurin Male 

 

MS-

U19 
96842 India PADMANABHAN, Girish Venkat Male 

 

MS-

U19 
73227 India SURESH, Aman Male 
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MS-

U19 
57922 India 

KODUPPANAPOLACKAL, 

Varghese James 
Male 

 

MS-

U19 
87532 India SHINE, Arjun Male 

 

MS-

U19 
75786 India SHARMA, Aumkaran Male 

 

MS-

U19 
58106 India 

GOPINATH SINGH, Sugi Sai Bala 

Singha 
Male 

 

MS-

U19 
93773 India DESAI, Krish Male 

 

MS-

U19 
83752 India CHAMLE, Nagesh Male 

 

MS-

U19 
82572 India SHETTIGAR, Pranay Male 

 

MS-

U19 
70850 India RAJKUMAR, Anishraj Male 

 

MS-

U19 
75673 India TALASILA, Tankara Gnana Dattu Male 

 

MS-

U19 
76800 India SANE, Darpan Male 

 

MS-

U19 
67900 India SUVEER, Tushar Male 

 

MS-

U19 
56765 India 

TUMMALA, VENKATA SAI 

HARSHIT 
Male 

 

MS-

U19 
85843 India RAJ, Nicholas Male 

 

MS-

U19 
76248 India SOMANI, PRANIT Male 

 

MS-

U19 
60240 India 

ANANDAS RAJ KUMAR, A R 

Rohan Kumar 
Male 

 

MS-

U19 
86755 India SHAIK, Numair Male 

 

MS-

U19 
94746 India MANKENAPALLI, Navneeth Male 

 

MS-

U19 
56643 India TEEGALA, Sai Prasad Male 

 

MS-

U19 
66532 India NAGALINGA, Pranauv Ram Male 

 

MS- 87833 India DEV, Vansh Male 
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U19 

MS-

U19 
85687 India RALLAN, Shikhar Male 

 

MS-

U19 
84479 India KALAGOTLA, Lokesh Reddy Male 

 

MS-

U19 
96764 India PRADHAN, Suveer Male 

 

MS-

U19 
85042 India NEHWAL, Neer Male 

 

MS-

U19 
83854 India TOMAR, Harshit Male 

 

MS-

U19 
84785 India TOMAR, Devang Male 

 

MS-

U19 
62364 India SANTHOSHKUMAR, Abhishek Male 

 

MS-

U19 
66753 India THIRUPATHI, Rushendra Male 

 

MS-

U19 
66249 India KANAPALA, Abhishek Male 

 

MS-

U19 
87291 India SADDI, Stithapragnya Reddy Male 

 

MS-

U19 
86031 India PARASA, Lokesh Male 

 

MS-

U19 
77753 India NEGI, Dhruv Male 

 

MS-

U19 
63154 India NEGI, Ansh Male 

 

MS-

U19 
88404 India DHINGRA, Madhurr Male 

 

MS-

U19 
83400 India VALISHETTY, Ashrith Male 

 

MS-

U19 
78618 India RAMAVATH, Dheemanth Male 

 

MS-

U19 
79065 India SONNA, Ginpaul Male 

 

MS-

U19 
81208 India CHOUHAN, Rounak Male 

 

MS-

U19 
64115 India 

MACHANGADA AIYAPPA, Laksh 

Chengappa 
Male 
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MS-

U19 
66234 India MEHRA, Vaibhav Male 

 

MS-

U19 
84904 India GAVVA, Akshat Reddy Male 

 

MS-

U19 
66355 India BALASUBRAMANIAN, Bharadwaj Male 

 

MS-

U19 
89575 India SONAWANE, Prajwal Male 

 

MS-

U19 
67584 India KOTHAPALLI, Sri Mohith Male 

 

MS-

U19 
78199 India TADIPARTHI, Harshan Male 

 

MS-

U19 
74421 India ANUPOJU, Charan Ganesh Male 

 

MS-

U19 
59214 India 

VENKATA DUGGIRALA, 

Abhinava Krishna 
Male 

 

MS-

U19 
81630 India PHOGAT, Manish Male 

 

MS-

U19 
94326 India SARASWAT, Sanskar Male 

 

MS-

U19 
76081 India JOSHI, Adityom Male 

 

MS-

U19 
83039 India BALYAN, Gagan Male 

 

MS-

U19 
84184 India DAS, Himanish Male 

 

MS-

U19 
95824 India BORUAH, Tanmoy Bikash Male 

 

WS-

U19 
78187 India NAZRIN, Farza Female 

 

WS-

U19 
68101 India CHAUHAN, Naina Female 

 

WS-

U19 
72543 India SAEED, Zainab Female 

 

WS-

U19 
72277 India KHAN, Muskaan Female 

 

WS-

U19 
70926 India VEERAPANDIAN, Jayani.V.S Female 

 

WS- 77755 India VINU, Meenakshi Female 
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U19 

WS-

U19 
97168 India NAIK, AALISHA Female 

 

WS-

U19 
26169 India KORGAONKAR, Aarya Female 

 

WS-

U19 
60045 India KANDASAMY, Raksha Female 

 

WS-

U19 
87543 India SIYA, Singh Female 

 

WS-

U19 
69520 India EVANGELIN, Reeva Female 

 

WS-

U19 
83838 India RAJAK, Ojal Female 

 

WS-

U19 
76273 India RAMU, Rujula Female 

 

WS-

U19 
74073 India ENGINEER, FLORA Female 

 

WS-

U19 
74238 India GADGIL, Ananya Female 

 

WS-

U19 
79180 India BHAT, YASHVI Female 

 

WS-

U19 
91385 India SONI, Krisha Female 

 

WS-

U19 
72667 India DURUGKAR, Ananya Female 

 

WS-

U19 
89313 India JAISWAL, Gayathri Rani Female 

 

WS-

U19 
74022 India ANDLURI, Tanvi Reddy Female 

 

WS-

U19 
94199 India FENELON, sadhana Female 

 

WS-

U19 
94320 India CARIAPPA. A, Neysa Female 

 

WS-

U19 
70385 India DESAI, Nidhi Female 

 

WS-

U19 
67488 India BHAT, Ayushi Female 

 

WS-

U19 
59819 India ANAND SHANKAR, Mounitha Female 
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WS-

U19 
66073 India KOTAK, Aneri Female 

 

WS-

U19 
99042 India SHARMA, Tanvi Female 

 

WS-

U19 
93726 India BONAM, Prashansa Female 

 

WS-

U19 
75746 India BALONI, Rutvi Female 

 

WS-

U19 
75077 India MEGHA, S Female 

 

WS-

U19 
83830 India TIWARI, Aishani Female 

 

WS-

U19 
75307 India NARWAL, Sheena Female 

 

WS-

U19 
68673 India SANGWAN, Muskan Female 

 

WS-

U19 
88520 India ALAKANANDA, Parambilgireesh Female 

 

WS-

U19 
58947 India ZAHID, Aroma Female 

 

WS-

U19 
76798 India KANNAREDDY, Sreshta Reddy Female 

 

WS-

U19 
98472 India RAWAT, Jiya Female 

 

WS-

U19 
80615 India KALAGOTLA, Vennala Female 

 

WS-

U19 
82527 India VISHWAKARMA, Hetal Female 

 

WS-

U19 
87612 India WALEKAR, Shravani Female 

 

WS-

U19 
93894 India SURI, Taarini Female 

 

WS-

U19 
86191 India PANWAR, Samayara Female 

 

WS-

U19 
70595 India VALISHETTY, Shriyanshi Female 

 

WS-

U19 
78620 India GAYATRI, Rawat Female 

 

WS- 67479 India RAWAT, Mansa Female 
 



7

U19 

WS-

U19 
58017 India PARSHWAL, Baruni Female 

 

WS-

U19 
86431 India NEGI, Ishita Female 

 

WS-

U19 
91807 India 

SANTHOSH RAMRAJ, Rakshitha 

Sree 
Female 

 

WS-

U19 
91794 India SHARMA, Sarah Female 

 

WS-

U19 
74515 India BHONSLE, Driti Female 

 

WS-

U19 
94135 India PATANKAR, Sanika Female 

 

WS-

U19 
57770 India AMBEKAR, Sanjana Female 

 

WS-

U19 
90717 India SHAH, Tara Female 

 

WS-

U19 
58664 India KHARB, Anmol Female 

 

WS-

U19 
92109 India NARAHARISETTI, Sri Nitya Female 

 

WS-

U19 
53726 India KANDERI, Navya Female 

 

WS-

U19 
88718 India TAMIRI, Surya Charisma Female 

 

WS-

U19 
56449 India KANDRAPU, Durga Esha Female 

 

WS-

U19 
54229 India DONEPUDI, Rashmitha Female 

 

WS-

U19 
51821 India NEGI, PIHU Female 

 

WS-

U19 
98648 India DABAS, Tiya Female 

 

WS-

U19 
99469 India KHATRI, Chitwan Female 

 

WS-

U19 
95863 India NAVEEN, Pavithra Female 

 

WS-

U19 
92773 India MANRAL, Akshita Female 
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WS-

U19 
21844 India 

BOOPATHY BALAJI, Adarshini 

Shri 
Female 

 

WS-

U19 
68378 India BALHARA, Kanika Female 

 

XD-

U19 

59311 

56548 

India 

India 

MOHANKUMAR, Rohith 

RAMASAMY, Riduvarshini 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD-

U19 

74421 

72277 

India 

India 

ANUPOJU, Charan Ganesh 

KHAN, Muskaan 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD-

U19 

99486 

54229 

India 

India 

S, Bharathsanjai 

DONEPUDI, Rashmitha 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD-

U19 

89561 

87814 

India 

India 

SANE, Shreyas 

CHOUGALE, Aarti 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD-

U19 

92825 

87543 

India 

India 

TALLURI, Rahul Azaad 

SIYA, Singh 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD-

U19 

87265 

73729 

India 

India 

SAHNI, Garv 

SHINDE, Brinda 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD-

U19 

99941 

88222 

India 

India 

GOBBURU, Viswa Tej 

TOPPO, Vishakha 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD-

U19 

47303 

85902 

India 

India 

GARG, Ashish 

THAKUR, Vanshika 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD-

U19 

91333 

70101 

India 

India 

CHHABRA, Bhavya 

KATARA, Pragya 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD-

U19 

55549 

72271 

India 

India 

CHOUDHARY, Param 

ABBIGAIL, Zenith 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD-

U19 

90307 

88476 

India 

India 

ARIGELA, Bhargav Ram 

PARIDA, PRAGATI 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD-

U19 

70149 

98472 

India 

India 

RANA, Mayank 

RAWAT, Jiya 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD-

U19 

68391 

86431 

India 

India 

MALIK, Ayaaz 

NEGI, Ishita 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD-

U19 

94666 

74515 

India 

India 

SURI, Sravanth Sai 

BHONSLE, Driti 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD-

U19 

67943 

75345 

India 

India 

GAUTAM, Daksh 

KHAN, Alisha 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD-

U19 

92265 

72711 

India 

India 

MALIK, Ankit 

MALIK, Tanu 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD-

U19 

60878 

90070 

India 

India 

NOUSHAD, Aman 

GHOSH, Nanda 

Male 

Female 
- 

MD- 99486 India S, Bharathsanjai Male - 
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U19 85198 India MOHAMMAD, Arsh Male 

MD-

U19 

73227 

57922 

India 

India 

SURESH, Aman 

KODUPPANAPOLACKAL, 

Varghese James 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD-

U19 

83752 

55951 

India 

India 

CHAMLE, Nagesh 

HOSHANGABADE, Jayesh 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD-

U19 

88728 

48196 

India 

India 

KHANDELWAL, Chirag Kumar 

KUWADIA, Deepanshu 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD-

U19 

67900 

85843 

India 

India 

SUVEER, Tushar 

RAJ, Nicholas 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD-

U19 

91333 

55549 

India 

India 

CHHABRA, Bhavya 

CHOUDHARY, Param 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD-

U19 

86755 

67584 

India 

India 

SHAIK, Numair 

KOTHAPALLI, Sri Mohith 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD-

U19 

92825 

87055 

India 

India 

TALLURI, Rahul Azaad 

AGARWAL, Asmit 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD-

U19 

87833 

87265 

India 

India 

DEV, Vansh 

SAHNI, Garv 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD-

U19 

90307 

99941 

India 

India 

ARIGELA, Bhargav Ram 

GOBBURU, Viswa Tej 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD-

U19 

70149 

75152 

India 

India 

RANA, Mayank 

ARORA, Divyam 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD-

U19 

86031 

60240 

India 

India 

PARASA, Lokesh 

ANANDAS RAJ KUMAR, A R 

Rohan Kumar 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD-

U19 

68391 

43058 

India 

India 

MALIK, Ayaaz 

., Chirag 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD-

U19 

64115 

57181 

India 

India 

MACHANGADA AIYAPPA, Laksh 

Chengappa 

KURUDIMATT KOTRESH, 

Abhishek 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD-

U19 

89626 

67943 

India 

India 

NEHRA, Sunny 

GAUTAM, Daksh 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD-

U19 

92265 

83039 

India 

India 

MALIK, Ankit 

BALYAN, Gagan 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD-

U19 

60878 

66424 

India 

India 

NOUSHAD, Aman 

ISHAN, Rohilla 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD-

U19 

78330 

76081 

India 

India 

KALE, Anuj 

JOSHI, Adityom 

Male 

Male 
- 
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MD-

U19 

83400 

25907 

India 

India 

VALISHETTY, Ashrith 

PULAPARTI, Jayansh Reddy 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD-

U19 

84184 

95824 

India 

India 

DAS, Himanish 

BORUAH, Tanmoy Bikash 

Male 

Male 
- 

WD-

U19 

72277 

68125 

India 

India 

KHAN, Muskaan 

CHOUDHARY, APOORVA 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD-

U19 

77755 

90070 

India 

India 

VINU, Meenakshi 

GHOSH, Nanda 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD-

U19 

73729 

70101 

India 

India 

SHINDE, Brinda 

KATARA, Pragya 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD-

U19 

89313 

87929 

India 

India 

JAISWAL, Gayathri Rani 

SIKKANDAR, Sania 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD-

U19 

74238 

87814 

India 

India 

GADGIL, Ananya 

CHOUGALE, Aarti 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD-

U19 

88222 

88476 

India 

India 

TOPPO, Vishakha 

PARIDA, PRAGATI 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD-

U19 

99042 

61380 

India 

India 

SHARMA, Tanvi 

SHARMA, Radhika 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD-

U19 

75345 

72271 

India 

India 

KHAN, Alisha 

ABBIGAIL, Zenith 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD-

U19 

80615 

70595 

India 

India 

KALAGOTLA, Vennala 

VALISHETTY, Shriyanshi 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD-

U19 

93894 

87612 

India 

India 

SURI, Taarini 

WALEKAR, Shravani 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD-

U19 

78620 

67479 

India 

India 

GAYATRI, Rawat 

RAWAT, Mansa 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD-

U19 

91794 

91385 

India 

India 

SHARMA, Sarah 

SONI, Krisha 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD-

U19 

74515 

66328 

India 

India 

BHONSLE, Driti 

BALACHANDRA, Aradhana 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD-

U19 

54229 

81043 

India 

India 

DONEPUDI, Rashmitha 

KHADKEKAR, Vaishnavi 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD-

U19 

53726 

77815 

India 

India 

KANDERI, Navya 

SREES, Karnika 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD-

U19 

98648 

68101 

India 

India 

DABAS, Tiya 

CHAUHAN, Naina 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD-

U19 

99469 

72711 

India 

India 

KHATRI, Chitwan 

MALIK, Tanu 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD- 88718 India TAMIRI, Surya Charisma Female - 
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U19 56449 India KANDRAPU, Durga Esha Female 

 
Inactive: 

Event 
Member 

ID 
Country Player Gender Removed on Reason 

MS-

U19 
80816 India PHOGAT, Manish Male 

7/25/2023 7:46 

AM 
Removed 

MS-

U19 
70580 India TRIPATHI, Aditya Male 

7/19/2023 

10:45 AM 
Removed 

WS-

U19 
70689 India AGRAWAL, Ananya Female 

7/19/2023 

10:45 AM 
Removed 

WS-

U19 
64118 India ANEJA, Saanvi Female 

7/19/2023 

10:45 AM 
Removed 

WS-

U19 
68464 India CHAVAN, Yutika Female 

7/19/2023 

10:51 AM 
Removed 

WS-

U19 
81508 India 

NEREDIMELLI, 

Deepshika 
Female 

7/19/2023 

10:45 AM 
Removed 

WS-

U19 
61934 India SRIKANTAN, Swathi Female 

5/31/2023 9:26 

AM 
Removed 

XD-

U19 

86808 

93513 

India 

India 

RAVI, Arul Murugan 

NARAYANAN, 

SRINIDHI 

Male 

Female 

7/24/2023 

10:46 AM 
Removed 

WD-

U19 

93513 

77196 

India 

India 

NARAYANAN, 

SRINIDHI 

BALAJI, Shreya 

Female 

Female 

7/24/2023 

10:46 AM 
Removed 

 
 
167 Unique players in this entry. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Badminton World Federation. 

 

 

 

Powered by Tournamentsoftware.com 

Specialized in developing IT products for organizing sports events. 
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More information - show products! 
 

  


